



SENATE BILL No. 818

September 21, 1993, Introduced by Senators HOFFMAN, DUNASKISS and SCHWARZ and referred to the Committee on Technology and Energy.

A bill to amend section 2 of Act No. 69 of the Public Acts of 1929, entitled

"An act to define and regulate certain public utilities and to require them to secure a certificate of convenience and necessity in certain cases,"

being section 460.502 of the Michigan Compiled Laws.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Section 1. Section 2 of Act No. 69 of the Public Acts of
2 1929, being section 460.502 of the Michigan Compiled Laws, is
3 amended to read as follows:

4 Sec. 2. (1) ~~No~~ A public utility shall ~~hereafter~~ NOT
5 begin the construction or operation of ~~any~~ A public utility
6 plant or system ~~thereof nor shall it~~ OR render any service ~~for~~
7 ~~the purpose of transacting or carrying~~ TO TRANSACT OR CARRY on a
8 local business either directly ~~,~~ or indirectly, by serving ~~any~~
9 ~~other~~ ANOTHER utility or agency ~~so~~ engaged in ~~such~~ THAT

1 local business, in ~~any~~ A municipality in this state ~~where any~~
2 ~~other~~ IF ANOTHER utility or agency is ~~then~~ engaged in ~~such~~
3 THAT local business and rendering the same ~~sort~~ TYPE of service
4 ~~, or where such~~ OR IF THE municipality is receiving service of
5 the same ~~sort~~ TYPE, until ~~such~~ THE public utility ~~shall~~
6 ~~first obtain~~ OBTAINS from the commission a certificate that
7 public convenience and necessity requires or will require ~~such~~
8 THE construction, operation, service, or extension.

9 (2) THIS ACT IS SUBJECT TO THE HIGH-VOLTAGE TRANSMISSION
10 CERTIFICATION ACT.

11 Section 2. This amendatory act shall not take effect unless
12 Senate Bill No. 814
13 of the 87th Legislature is enacted into law.